
      
         

 
             

           

 

   

 
 

 

From: Banks, Samantha 
Sent: 16 July 2020 10:57 
To: 
Cc: 'Mark Hearne' <clerk@garwayparishcouncil.co.uk>; Kitto, Stephanie <Stephanie.Kitto@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Garway ‐ commitment maps and figures 

Dear Rosemary, 

Please find attached the responses to the queries with the procedural note send on the 6 July 2020.  

1. Would you confirm whether the Garway Parish Policies Map forms part of the NDP as the key 
shows policies in the Core Strategy. Should the village Policies Maps replace the Proposals Maps 
in the Plan itself? 

2. Would HC provide an update on the tables in paragraphs 3.3 - 3.4 of the Plan on housing 
commitments and the residual target. A map showing the locations of the sites would be helpful. 

1) The Garway parish policies map is part of the development plan and this map will form an insert 
into the overall county map. This is why is shows policies from the Core Strategy as well as the 
NDP. This is a standard approach we have used on all our NDPs. 

2) Attached are two maps detailing locations of commitments as requested. 

The table below shows updated figures relating to figure 3.3 and 3.4 of the NDP: 

The target figures for Garway as shown in table 3.3 as updated by Herefordshire Council at 1st April 2020 

Proportional growth 25 dwellings 
Built from April 2011 to April 2020 11 dwellings 
Commitment as at 1 April 2020 18 dwellings 
Residual Target +4 dwellings 

The table 3.4 in the Garway NDP shows those application granted following the April annual housing land 
update. Therefore table 3.4  has been updated by Herefordshire Council with the latest figures and 
commitments from 1 April 2020 to 15 June 2020. 

App Ref  Site Address  Description  No  
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P200470/F Land 
between 
Newland 
Cottage and 
Newholme  

1 dwelling 1 

P191958 Land at 
Broad Oak 

2 dwellings 2 

Total commitments 3 

If you have any further questions regarding the above, please let us know 

Kind regards 

Sam 

Samantha Banks 
Neighbourhood Planning Manager 
Neighbourhood Planning Team 
Environment and Place Directorate 
Herefordshire Council 
Plough Lane 
Hereford 
HR4 0LE 

Tel: 01432 261576 

email: sbanks@herefordshire.gov.uk 
www.herefordshire.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplanning 

Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily 
those of Herefordshire Council. 

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This 
communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended 
recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, 
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact 
the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it. 
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